



Our reference: DOC15/479535-03

Emma Barnet  
Department of Planning and Environment  
GPO Box 39  
Sydney NSW 2001

emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au

**BY EMAIL & STANDARD POST**

6 January 2016

Dear Ms Barnet

**Proposed modification to Orchard Hills Waste and Resource Management Facility  
(now Patons Land Landfill and Resource Recovery Centre) (09\_0074 MOD 1) Orchard  
Hills, Penrith Local Government Area**

The Environment Protection Authority ("EPA") is writing to you in relation to the above modification proposal submitted by EMGA Mitchell McLennan Pty Ltd on behalf of the SRC Properties Pty Ltd to modify the Land and Environment Court's consent. The proposal was submitted to the EPA on 23 November 2015 from the Department of Planning and Environment. Thank you for referring the Proposal to the EPA for comment. I apologise for the delay in responding.

The EPA has reviewed the proposal and does not have any further comments or submissions to make in relation to the modification application.

If you have any questions in relation to these matters, please contact Ruth Owler on (02) 9995 6154.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Trevor'.

**Trevor Wilson**  
**Unit Head Waste Compliance**  
**Environment Protection Authority**